
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
1/30/2020 3:59:44 PM 
Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; John Pehrson (pehrsonjr@cdmsmith.com) 
[pehrsonjr@cdmsmith.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Heidi Rous 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=a6e9fe97c5 7146aea28279768e63 7045-H eidi Rous]; Anitra Rice 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f4dle98f72ad44b3921aa7a6662cddc5-Anitra Rice]; Jeff Caton 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fc78961cb7bd4e8aa046aaa47968de82-Jeff Caton]; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) 

[mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; IBECproject [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043eca129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp] 

IBEC AQ/GHG/Energy 

Start: 2/4/2020 4:00:00 PM 
End: 2/4/2020 5:00:00 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: Weekly 
every Tuesday from 4:00 PM to 5:00 PM 

Required 
Attendees: 

Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); John Pehrson (pehrsonjr@cdmsmith.com); Dennis Kanuk 

(dennis@mcadvise.com); Heidi Rous; Anitra Rice; Jeff Caton; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Mindy 
Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); IBECproject 

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

Meeting number (access code) 

Join by phone 

Tap to call In from a mobiie device 

restrictions 



You can also enter your meeting number. 
If you are the os , you can a so enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start 
the meeting. 

Need help? Go to 


